



RHYS TRAMMELL UI / UX / GRAPHIC DESIGN

Tel: 1.505.250.0483

E-Mail: hello@rhystrammell.com

1131 Olympic Way W. Apt# 306
Seattle, WA 98119

I love the UIs, I love design, and I love the sorts of experiences you can get when you blend the two intelligently together. Forging information from a raw concept into something both beautiful and functional is what I strive for into all of my work no matter where the end result is meant to be deployed.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE | JULY 2011 - PRESENT | WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

As a freelance designer, I provide a broad range of services to my clients: including poster and flyer design, email layouts, user interface design, identity consultation and more. Clients to date include: Mercury Seattle, Nology Media, Prosodic, and The Washington Athletic Club.

NORTHROP GRUMMAN | NOVEMBER 2009 - DECEMBER 2011 | MULTIMEDIA DESIGNER

Worked as a team with software developers, eLearning developers and art directors to produce immersive, SCORM 2004 compliant eLearning experiences with Adobe Flash and Adobe Captivate. This included developing course-specific user interfaces as well as graphics. I designed user interfaces that were developed for deployment across the web, as well as on mobile phones and tablets such as the iPhone and Samsung Galaxy S. In addition, this position included handling print-related tasks, as well as developing web page designs using CSS, Flash, and (X)HTML.

ESPARZA ADVERTISING | OCTOBER 2009 - NOVEMBER 2009 | GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Worked with copywriters, designers and the senior art director on ad campaigns for several large clients including BMW, MINI, Presbyterian Healthcare, Santa Ana Star Casino and New Mexico AIDS Services.

EFG CREATIVE | JANUARY 2009 - MAY 2009 | GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Designer and art director focusing on the firm's self-promotional and branding campaign as well as advertising campaigns for clients. Responsibilities also included meeting and interacting directly with clients, and managing consistency across mediums.

SMPC ARCHITECTS | OCTOBER 2007 - JANUARY 2009 | GRAPHIC DESIGNER

As a graphic designer at SMPC architects, I was responsible for managing a redesign of the firm's proposals, official documents and contributed to the rebranding of the firm and the redesign of the company website. Producing project boards, brochures, invitations for both print and web, data sheets and other collateral materials.

NEW MEXICO INTERNET TECHNOLOGY | JUNE 2005 - OCTOBER 2005 | WEB DESIGNER

Collaborated with programmers to produce highly functional websites, interactive PDFs, flash presentations and other media for the clients of the firm.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Art in Graphic Design

January 2006 - August 2009
The Art Center Design College
Albuquerque, NM

Advanced Dreamweaver Certification

August 2005
The University of New Mexico
Albuquerque, NM

KUDOS

2010 National Student ADDY

Silver

2010 Regional Student ADDY

Silver

2010 New Mexico Student ADDY

Silver

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Dreamweaver
Adobe Fireworks
Adobe Flash
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Captivate

CSS, (X)HTML

Microsoft Office Suite
Equally proficient on Macs and PCs

Security Clearance: Secret